
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

ON AMENDING MERIDIANA PUD 

 

 

The Iowa Colony Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. 

on March 1, 2022, and the Iowa Colony City Council will hold a public hearing at 7:00 

p.m. on March 21, 2022, each at the Iowa Colony City Hall, 12003 Iowa Colony Boulevard, 

Iowa Colony, Texas, pursuant to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and the Unified 

Development Code, as amended, to consider amending the Meridiana Planned Use 

Development concerning the layout, dimensions, and other regulations of courtyard homes 

in the Village Center land use area generally located at and near the intersection of Pursley 

Boulevard and Meridiana Parkway.  

 

All interested persons may be heard concerning this matter.  A copy of the application for 

action by the City of Iowa Colony and a map of the area subject to amendment are available 

for inspection by any person upon a reasonable request to the City Secretary at the address 

herein stated or at krosser@iowacolonytx.gov. 

 

 

       Kayleen Rosser 

       City Secretary 
  
 

 

 

 Cop
y



 
 

 

 

     IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

 

 

  Members present: David Hurst, Tim Varlack, McLean Barnett, Steven Byrum-Bratsen, Les Hosey, and 

Brian Johnson 

 

  Members absent: Melanie Hampton  

   

  Others present: Dinh Ho and Robert Hemminger 

 

WORKSESSION- 6:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman Hurst called the worksession to order at 6:00 P.M.  

2. Discussion of proposed Sierra Vista mixed use development. Alex Makris with NAI gave a 

presentation on the mixed-use parcels in the Sierra Vista development. Planning and Zoning members 

asked questions and stated their concerns.  

3. Chairman Hurst adjourned the worksession at 7:03 P.M.  

 

MEETING- 7:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman Hurst called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M.  

2. Administer the Oath of Office to newly appointed members. Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary 

administered the Oath of Office to Brian Johnson.  

3. Citizens Comments. There were no comments from the public.  

4. Consider approval of the following Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes 

 January 4, 2022 

Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 4, 2022. Seconded by 

Tim Varlack. Approved unanimously with six ayes.  

5. Consideration and possible action for the Alvin ISD Nichols-Mock Elementary School Variance to the 

Unified Development Code. Les Hosey made a motion to recommend approval to City Council to 

approve the variance for the build to line per staff’s recommendation. Seconded by Steven Byrum-

Bratsen. Approved unanimously.  

6. Consideration and possible action for the Alvin ISD Nichols-Mock Elementary School Final Plat. 

Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Alvin ISD Nichols-Mock Elementary School Final 

Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony Tx. 77583 

Phone: 281-369-2471 

Fax: 281-369-0005 

www.iowacolonytx.gov 

 
 

 

 

 

Cop
y



7. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Section 55A Preliminary Plat. Steven Byrum-

Bratsen made a motion to approve the Meridiana Section 55A Preliminary Plat. Seconded by McLean 

Barnett. Approved unanimously.  

8. Consideration and possible action for the Sierra Vista Section 9 Preliminary Plat. Steven Byrum-

Bratsen moved to approve Sierra Vista Section 9 Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Tim Varlack. Approved 

unanimously.  

9. Consideration and possible action for a revision to previously approved Sierra Vista West Section 8 

Final Plat. Tim Varlack moved to approve the revision to the previously approved Sierra Vista West 

Section 8 Final Plat. Seconded by Steven Byrum-Bratsen. Approved unanimously.  

10. Consideration and possible action for a revision to previously approved Sierra Vista West Section 9 

Final Plat. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the revision to the previously approved 

Sierra Vista West Section 9 Final Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

11. Consideration and possible action to provide a recommendation to city council for proposed Sierra 

Vista mixed use development. Chairman Hurst made a motion to make a recommendation to City Council 

for multi family in the Sierra Vista mixed use development. Seconded by Tim Varlack. Motion failed 

with four (Tim Varlack, McLean Barnett, Steven Byrum-Bratsen, and Les Hosey) voting against. David 

Hurst and Brian Johnson voted in favor of the motion.  

12. The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 P.M.  

 

APPROVED THIS 1st DAY OF MARCH, 2022. 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 ______________________________                    ________________________________                                                    

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary               David Hurst, Chairman 

 
Cop

y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 
 
Travis Harrison, P.E.  
Elevation Land Solutions 
2445 Technology Forest Blvd., Suite 200 
The Woodlands, TX 77381 
 
Re: Ames Boulevard Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 617 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-231 

 
Dear Mr. Harrison, 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Ames Boulevard Detention Reserve 
Abbreviated Plat package received on or about February 23, 2021. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on February 23, 2021. Please provide Kayleen Rosser, 
City Secretary, with two (2) mylars and ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 24, 2022 for consideration 
at the March 1, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-231 

Cop
y



Reserve Area Table
Reserve Letter

A

Area (Sq Ft)

2,361,346.26

Area (Ac)

54.2091

Usage
RESTRICTED TO DRAINAGE, DETENTION,
LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE AND UTILITIES

AE=
DE=
PAE=
PUE=
SSE=
STM SE=
UVE=
UE=
WLE=

BL=
ROW=

BCCF=
BCDR=
BCPR=
BCOPR=
BCOPRRP=

VOL. _, PG._=
No.=

FND=
IRC=

AERIAL EASEMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
STORM SEWER EASEMENT
UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY

BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY

VOLUME, PAGE
NUMBER

FOUND
IRON ROD W/ CAP
5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP TO BE SET

STREET NAME CHANGE

SHEET  1  OF  4

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

ABBREVIATIONS

FINAL PLAT NOTES:

1. THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BRAZORIA COUNTY M.U.D. NO. 53 BOUNDARY.

2. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE
GRID COORDINATES (NAD83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING THE FOLLOWING
COMBINED SCALE OF 1.00013789.

3. BOUNDARY CLOSURE CALCULATIONS, THE MINIMUM OF WHICH SHALL BE 1:15,000

4. SURVEY MONUMENTS SHALL BE SET TO THE STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SOCIETY OF
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PRACTICES ACT AND THE GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND
PRACTICES OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING AND SHALL BEAR
REFERENCE CAPS AS INDICATED.

5. ALL INTERIOR MONUMENTS SHALL BE SET AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF UTILITIES AND PAVEMENT,
AND AFTER LOTS ARE PROPERLY GRADED.  LOT CORNERS WILL BE SET 5/8" IRON RODS WITH
PLASTIC CAPS STAMPED "MANHARD PROPERTY CORNER".

6. BENCHMARK SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TXDOT MONUMENT HV-79C, LOCATED IN THE
MEDIAN OF S.H. 288 APPROXIMATELY 125 FEET +/- SOUTH OF C.R. 56 WITH A PUBLISHED
ELEVATION OF 49.31 FEET, NAVD 88, 1991 ADJUSTMENT.

7. THIS TRACT OF LAND LIES WITHIN UNSHADED ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE
500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN ACCORDING TO F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 48039C0115K,
DATED DECEMBER 30, 2020.

8. ALL BUILDING LINES (BL) ALONG THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ARE AS SHOWN HEREON.

9. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE
SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF
SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORDED
PLAT THE ONE FOOT RESERVE SHALL THEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET
RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE
DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS, ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

10. ALL OFF-SITE UTILITY EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT PRIOR TO
RECORDATION.

11. ABSENT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY THE AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL UTILITY AND AERIAL
EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED FROM ANY NON-UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS OR
OBSTRUCTIONS BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR
OBSTRUCTIONS MAY BE REMOVED BY ANY PUBLIC UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE.
WHILE WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOODEN FENCES ALONG THE PERIMETER AND BACK TO
BACK EASEMENTS AND ALONGSIDE REAR LOT LINES ARE PERMITTED, THEY TOO MAY BE REMOVED
BY THE PUBLIC UTLITIES AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE SHOULD THEY BE AN OBSTRUCTION.
PUBLIC UTLITIES MAY PUT SAID WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOODEN FENCES BACK UP, BUT
GENERALLY WILL NOT REPLACE WITH NEW FENCING.

12. THERE ARE NO PIPELINES OR PIPELINE EASEMENTS THROUGH THIS SUBDIVISION.

13. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS,
FOUNDATIONS, PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES.

14. ALL PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH AN APPROVED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE.

15. ALL STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, OR OTHER (INCLUDES DRIVEWAY CULVERTS)
WILL BE A MINIMUM 24" I.D. OR EQUIVALENT.

16. ALL STORM SEWERS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY BRAZORIA COUNTY M.U.D. NO. 53.

17. THIS SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES STREETS AND ADJACENT
PROPERTIES WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION PLAT BOUNDARY TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.
THUS, DURING STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO OCCUR IN THE
SUBDIVISION.

18. NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, WHICH
MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED.

19. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S
ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

20. SIDEWALKS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT FOR EACH
LOT.

21. A MINIMUM OF 5 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS AND SHALL
CONFORM TO THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

22. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S
ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

23. OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

24. FINAL PLAT WILL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER FINAL APPROVAL BY COUNCIL, IF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN THE TWO-YEAR INITIAL PERIOD OR THE
ONE-YEAR EXTENSION PERIOD GRANTED BY COUNCIL.

25. THE PLAT IS SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SIERRA VISTA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY AND LAND TEJAS SIERRA VISTA WEST, LLC. AND AS
AMENDED ON 01/10/2022.

A SUBDIVISION OF 64.77 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

15.47 ACRES
CALLED TRACT I

TO ALVIN INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT
BCCF No. 2020067291

BCOPR
3.361 ACRES

CALLED TRACT II
TO ALVIN INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
BCCF No. 2020067291

BCOPR

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

SIERRA
VISTA  WEST

DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
BRAZORIA COUNTY KEY MAP: 692 J & N

SCALE: 1" = 2,640'

MATCHLINE  SHEET 2
MATCHLINE  SHEET 3

RES A

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



2

1

1

1

3

5

4

3

3

3

5

5

5

1

3

1

15.000 ACRES TO:
ROGER E. GRIFFITH

B.C.C.F. No. 2004060087

2.0000 ACRES TO:
DONALD MAY AND TERESA MAY,

HUSBAND AND WIFE
B.C.C.F. No. 2009010502

RES A

AE=
DE=
PAE=
PUE=
SSE=
STM SE=
UVE=
UE=
WLE=

BL=
ROW=

BCCF=
BCDR=
BCPR=
BCOPR=
BCOPRRP=

VOL. _, PG._=
No.=

FND=
IRC=

AERIAL EASEMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
STORM SEWER EASEMENT
UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY

BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY

VOLUME, PAGE
NUMBER

FOUND
IRON ROD W/ CAP
5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP TO BE SET

STREET NAME CHANGE

SHEET  2  OF  4

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

ABBREVIATIONS
SIERRA

VISTA  WEST
DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
BRAZORIA COUNTY KEY MAP: 692 J & N

SCALE: 1" = 2,640'

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 1

BCCF No. 2019057715

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 2

BCCF No. 2019057724

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 6

BCCF No. 2021034994

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 7

BCCF No. 2021077677

MATCHLINE  SHEET 2
MATCHLINE  SHEET 3

29
.8

0 
AC

RE
S 

TO
:

M
YL

ES
 A

NT
HO

NY
 A

ND
CY

NT
HI

A 
AN

TH
ON

Y,
HU

SB
AN

D 
AN

D 
W

IF
E

B.
C.

C.
F.

 N
o.

 2
01

25
79

49
BC

OP
R

A SUBDIVISION OF 64.77 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



2

1

3

1

3
4

1

2

4

3

5

2

2

1

4

1

3

2

1

2

2

1

4

4

3

3

3

1

1

4

2

2

4

4

4

1

3

2

4

4

4

1

2.41 ACRES TO:
GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY

B.C.C.F. No. 2007088487
BCOPR

9.937 ACRES TO:
JAMES PATRICK BRYSCH

& JENNIFER BRYSCH
B.C.C.F. No. 03 024200

BCOPR

5.93 ACRES TO:
SOKADY KUY

B.C.C.F. No. 2004043320
BCOPR

STROM DUKE
VOL. 1150, PG. 756

BCDR

4.00 ACRES TO:
CHARLENE DUKE

B.C.C.F. No. 2005063600
BCOPR

15.000 ACRES TO:
ROGER E. GRIFFITH

B.C.C.F. No. 2004060087
BCOPR

19.9375 ACRES TO:
STEVE BOEHME AND WIFE,

NANETTE BOEHME
B.C.C.F. No. 98 028052

BCOPR

A RESIDUE OF:
20.0 ACRES TO:

MYLES ANTHONY AND WIFE,
CYNTHIA ANTHONY

B.C.C.F. No. 00 019852
BCOPR

10.00 ACRES TO:
MARK MATTHEW ALLOY
B.C.C.F. No. 96 007866

BCOPR

20.00 ACRES TO:
JAMES P. BRYSCH AND

JENNIFER BRYSCH
B.C.C.F. No. 2007057291

BCOPR

10 ACRES TO:
DARRELL N. BARBER

B.C.C.F. No. 2017022758
BCOPR

PART I
20.00 ACRES TO:

DIANE GOBIN
B.C.C.F. No. 2005032635

BCOPR
VOL. 86273, PG. 306

BCDR

1 ACRE TO:
CHARLENE A. DUKE

B.C.C.F. No. 2014027441
BCOPR

RES A

AE=
DE=
PAE=
PUE=
SSE=
STM SE=
UVE=
UE=
WLE=

BL=
ROW=

BCCF=
BCDR=
BCPR=
BCOPR=
BCOPRRP=

VOL. _, PG._=
No.=

FND=
IRC=

AERIAL EASEMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
STORM SEWER EASEMENT
UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY

BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY

VOLUME, PAGE
NUMBER

FOUND
IRON ROD W/ CAP
5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP TO BE SET

STREET NAME CHANGE

SHEET  3  OF  4

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

ABBREVIATIONS

SIERRA
VISTA  WEST

DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
BRAZORIA COUNTY KEY MAP: 692 J & N

SCALE: 1" = 2,640'

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 7

BCCF No. 2021077677

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 6

BCCF No. 2021034994

MATCHLINE  SHEET 2
MATCHLINE  SHEET 3

REMAINDER OF
CALLED 501.92 ACRES

McALISTER OPPORTUNITY
FUND III, LP

BCCF No. 2017063409

A SUBDIVISION OF 64.77 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



” ” ”
” ” ”

”

”

” ” ”
” ” ”

”

”

SHEET  4  OF  4

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ” “ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”
“ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”
“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

A SUBDIVISION OF 64.77 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 
 
Travis Harrison, P.E.  
Elevation Land Solutions 
2445 Technology Forest Blvd., Suite 200 
The Woodlands, TX 77381 
 
Re: Davenport Parkway Detention Reserve Abbreviated Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 620 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-232 

 
Dear Mr. Harrison, 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Davenport Parkway Detention Reserve 
Abbreviated Plat package received on or about February 23, 2021. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on February 23, 2021. Please provide Kayleen Rosser, 
City Secretary, with two (2) mylars and ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 24, 2022 for consideration 
at the March 1, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-232 

Cop
y



3

54

3

3

4

1

1

2

2

2

1

2

1

2

2

1

3

3

CALLED TRACTS 330 AND 340
TO LESTER A ZIMMERMAN, TRUSTEE

OF THE ZIMMERMAN TRUST
BCCF No. 2019012010

BCOPR

9.937 ACRES TO:
JAMES PATRICK BRYSCH

& JENNIFER BRYSCH
B.C.C.F. No. 03 024200

BCOPR
20.00 ACRES TO:

JAMES P. BRYSCH AND
JENNIFER BRYSCH

B.C.C.F. No. 2007057291
BCOPR

1

2

1

Res A

Reserve Area Table
Reserve Letter

A

Area (Sq Ft)

574,586.56

Area (Ac)

13.19

Usage
RESTRICTED TO DRAINAGE, DETENTION,
LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE AND UTILITIES

AE=
DE=
PAE=
PUE=
SSE=
STM SE=
UVE=
UE=
WLE=

BL=
ROW=

BCCF=
BCDR=
BCPR=
BCOPR=
BCOPRRP=

VOL. _, PG._=
No.=

FND=
IRC=

AERIAL EASEMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
STORM SEWER EASEMENT
UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY

BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY

VOLUME, PAGE
NUMBER

FOUND
IRON ROD W/ CAP
5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP TO BE SET

STREET NAME CHANGE

SHEET  1  OF  2

ABBREVIATIONS

A SUBDIVISION OF 13.48 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

SIERRA
VISTA  WEST

DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
BRAZORIA COUNTY KEY MAP: 691 Q & R

SCALE: 1" = 2,640'

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 7

BCCF No. 2021077677

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 6

BCCF No. 2021034994

15.47 ACRES
CALLED TRACT I

TO ALVIN INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT
BCCF No. 2020067291

BCOPR

3.361 ACRES
TO BRAZORIA COUNTY

MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT No. 53

BCCF No. 2021053040
BCOPR

FINAL PLAT NOTES:

1. THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BRAZORIA COUNTY M.U.D. NO. 53 BOUNDARY.

2. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE
GRID COORDINATES (NAD83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING THE FOLLOWING
COMBINED SCALE OF 1.00013789.

3. BOUNDARY CLOSURE CALCULATIONS, THE MINIMUM OF WHICH SHALL BE 1:15,000

4. SURVEY MONUMENTS SHALL BE SET TO THE STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SOCIETY OF
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PRACTICES ACT AND THE GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURES AND
PRACTICES OF THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING AND SHALL BEAR
REFERENCE CAPS AS INDICATED.

5. ALL INTERIOR MONUMENTS SHALL BE SET AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF UTILITIES AND PAVEMENT,
AND AFTER LOTS ARE PROPERLY GRADED.  LOT CORNERS WILL BE SET 5/8" IRON RODS WITH
PLASTIC CAPS STAMPED "ELS".

6. BENCHMARK SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TXDOT MONUMENT HV-79C, LOCATED IN THE
MEDIAN OF S.H. 288 APPROXIMATELY 125 FEET +/- SOUTH OF C.R. 56 WITH A PUBLISHED
ELEVATION OF 49.31 FEET, NAVD 88, 1991 ADJUSTMENT.

7. THIS TRACT OF LAND LIES WITHIN UNSHADED ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE
500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN ACCORDING TO F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 48039C0115K,
DATED DECEMBER 30, 2020.

8. ALL BUILDING LINES (BL) ALONG THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ARE AS SHOWN HEREON.

9. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE
SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF
SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORDED
PLAT THE ONE FOOT RESERVE SHALL THEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET
RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE
DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS, ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

10. ALL OFF-SITE UTILITY EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT PRIOR TO
RECORDATION.

11. ABSENT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY THE AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL UTILITY AND AERIAL
EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED FROM ANY NON-UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS OR
OBSTRUCTIONS BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR
OBSTRUCTIONS MAY BE REMOVED BY ANY PUBLIC UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE.
WHILE WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOODEN FENCES ALONG THE PERIMETER AND BACK TO
BACK EASEMENTS AND ALONGSIDE REAR LOT LINES ARE PERMITTED, THEY TOO MAY BE REMOVED
BY THE PUBLIC UTLITIES AT THE PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE SHOULD THEY BE AN OBSTRUCTION.
PUBLIC UTLITIES MAY PUT SAID WOODEN POSTS AND PANELED WOODEN FENCES BACK UP, BUT
GENERALLY WILL NOT REPLACE WITH NEW FENCING.

12. THERE ARE NO PIPELINES OR PIPELINE EASEMENTS THROUGH THIS SUBDIVISION.

13. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS,
FOUNDATIONS, PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES.

14. ALL PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH AN APPROVED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE.

15. ALL STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, OR OTHER (INCLUDES DRIVEWAY CULVERTS)
WILL BE A MINIMUM 24" I.D. OR EQUIVALENT.

16. ALL STORM SEWERS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY BRAZORIA COUNTY M.U.D. NO. 53.

17. THIS SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES STREETS AND ADJACENT
PROPERTIES WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION PLAT BOUNDARY TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.
THUS, DURING STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO OCCUR IN THE
SUBDIVISION.

18. NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, WHICH
MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED.

19. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S
ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

20. SIDEWALKS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT FOR EACH
LOT.

21. A MINIMUM OF 5 FOOT WIDE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS AND SHALL
CONFORM TO THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

22. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF IOWA COLONY'S
ENGINEERING DESIGN CRITERIA MANUAL.

23. OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

24. FINAL PLAT WILL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER FINAL APPROVAL BY COUNCIL, IF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN THE TWO-YEAR INITIAL PERIOD OR THE
ONE-YEAR EXTENSION PERIOD GRANTED BY COUNCIL.

25. THE PLAT IS SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SIERRA VISTA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY AND LAND TEJAS SIERRA VISTA WEST, LLC. AND AS
AMENDED ON 01/10/2022.

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 5

BCCF No. 2021052429

SIERRA VISTA WEST,
SEC 4

BCCF No. 2021047110

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



” ” ” ”
” ”

”

”

”
” ” ”

” ” ”

”

“ ”
“ ” ’

“ ” “ ”
’

“ ” “ ”
“ ” “ ” ’

’

“ ” “ ”

’

’

’

’

SHEET  2  OF  2

A SUBDIVISION OF 13.48 ACRES OF LAND
OUT OF THE

LAVACA NAVIGATION COMPANY SURVEY, A-329
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

1 RESERVE 1 BLOCKS
FEBRUARY   2022

2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD, SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 832-823-2200

TBPE REGISTRATION NUMBER F-22671

TBPS REGISTRATION NUMBER 10194692

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 
 
Stan Winter 
Jones Carter 
1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
 
Re: Sierra Vista Section 8 Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 694 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-233 

 
Dear Mr. Winter, 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Sierra Vista Section 8 preliminary plat 
package received on or about February 22, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on February 22, 2022. Please provide 
Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, with ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than Thursday, February 24, 2022 for 
consideration at the March 1st Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser 
 Robert Hemminger 
 File: 16007-2-233 

Cop
y



Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439
8701 New Trails Drive, Suite 200  The Woodlands, Texas 77381

 281.363.4039

“ ”

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02232022

Cop
y



Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439
8701 New Trails Drive, Suite 200  The Woodlands, Texas 77381

 281.363.4039

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02232022

Cop
y



Cop
y



 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date:  February 22, 2022 

To:  Planning and Zoning Members 

  City Council Members 

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  Meridiana PUD Amendment No. 4 

Staff’s Summary and Recommendations 

CC:  Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Robert Hemminger Kayleen Rosser  

 

EHRA, Inc, on behalf of Rise Communities, submitted a request for an amendment to the Meridiana PUD. This is the Fourth 
Amendment to the PUD. Below is a summary of the proposed amendment and Staff’s recommendations. 
 
Proposed Revision: 
 

1. Change in Land Use Area – Required when % change of each land use is +/- 10% 
a. Increase Village Center land use from 31.10 acres to 58.30 acres 
b. Decrease Multifamily land use from 41.5 acres to 11.6 acres (essentially remove any future MF from the PUD) 
c. Increase Green Space, including Detention, Parks and Open Space area to 368.90 acres from 273.10 acres 
d. Reduction in SFR, Patio and Commercial Use due to increase in Green Space 

i. SFR: From 408.40 acres to 388.40 acres 
ii. Patio Homes: From 170.0 acres to 108.10 acres 
iii. Commercial: From 53.7 acres to 42.40 acres  

 
2. Other Changes: 

a. Addition of Courtyard Homes (CH) as an approved Land Use within the Village Center District. 
i. CH Minimum lot size of 2500 SF (Yield of approximately 7-8 lots per acre). 
ii. Limit structure height to not exceed 35 feet 
iii. Front lot maintenance required for all CH sections. 
iv. Reducing of maximum length allowed for shared driveways. 

 
Staff Recommendations: 
 
Based on staff review, the net reduction of approximately 683 units would reduce traffic congestion in the general area 
and increase quality of life for residents in Meridiana. Staff recommends approval of the Meridiana PUD Amendment 
No. 4 as submitted. 
 

- Reduction of the Multifamily land use by +/-30 acres @ max 30 rental units/acres = 900 units. 
- The increase in the Village Center acres by 27.2 acres @ +/- 8.0 units/acre based on a mix Townhomes and 

Courtyard Homes as an approved use, add approximately 217 for sale homes. 
- Net reduction:  

 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



M
AN

VEL

IO
W

A C
O

LO
N

Y

M
A

N
V

E
L

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M e r i  d i  a n a
P a r k w a y

SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY

COMM.

SITE
STADIUM

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE

CENTER
VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

DRILL
SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

FAMILY
SINGLE

S
H

 2
8

8

CEDAR RAPIDS
PKWY.

DAVENPORT
PKWY.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

P
U

R
S

LE
Y

B
LV

D
.

PARCEL 2F

PATIO

FAMILY
MULTI

COMM.

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE

+/- 58.9 AC.

+/- 51.0 AC.

+/- 8.5 AC.

+/- 16.1 AC.

+/- 24.6 AC.

+/- 17.2 AC.

+/- 11.6 AC.

+/- 20.8 AC.

+/- 37.5 AC.

+/- 2.2 AC.

+/- 5.5 AC.

+/- 93.7 AC.

+/- 12.7 AC.

WPS
+/- 0.3 AC.

WPS

WWTP
+/- 5.0

AC.

+/- 2.7
AC.

+/- 26.0 AC.

+/- 19.9 AC.

+/- 26.7 AC.

+/- 45.6 AC.

+/- 22.5 AC.

+/- 43.7 AC.

+/- 42.7 AC.

+/- 74.1 AC.

+/- 36.2 AC.

FAMILY
SINGLE

COMM.
+/- 34.7 AC.

O
b
se

rva
tio

n
 W

a
y

P
U

R
S
LE

Y

B
O

U
LE

V
A
R

D

JR. HIGH

SCHOOL

PSS

SINGLE

FAMILY

VILLAGE

CENTER

SINGLE

FAMILY

TOWNHOME

PATIO

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

PATIO

VILLAGE

CENTER

REC.
CENTER

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

TOWNHOME

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

PATIO

M
AN

VEL

IO
W

A C
O

LO
N

Y

M
A

N
V

E
L

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M e r i  d i  a n a
P a r k w a y

SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY

COMM.

SITE
STADIUM

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE

CENTER
VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

DRILL
SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

FAMILY
SINGLE

S
H

 2
8

8

CEDAR RAPIDS
PKWY.

DAVENPORT
PKWY.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

P
U

R
S

LE
Y

B
LV

D
.

PARCEL 2F

PATIO

FAMILY
MULTI

COMM.

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE

+/- 58.9 AC.

+/- 51.0 AC.

+/- 8.5 AC.

+/- 16.1 AC.

+/- 24.6 AC.

+/- 17.2 AC.

+/- 11.6 AC.

+/- 20.8 AC.

+/- 37.5 AC.

+/- 2.2 AC.

+/- 5.5 AC.

+/- 93.7 AC.

+/- 12.7 AC.

WPS
+/- 0.3 AC.

WPS

WWTP
+/- 5.0

AC.

+/- 2.7
AC.

+/- 26.0 AC.

+/- 19.9 AC.

+/- 26.7 AC.

+/- 45.6 AC.

+/- 22.5 AC.

+/- 43.7 AC.

+/- 42.7 AC.

+/- 74.1 AC.

+/- 36.2 AC.

FAMILY
SINGLE

COMM.
+/- 34.7 AC.

O
b
se

rva
tio

n
 W

a
y

P
U

R
S
LE

Y

B
O

U
LE

V
A
R

D

JR. HIGH

SCHOOL

PSS

SINGLE

FAMILY

VILLAGE

CENTER

SINGLE

FAMILY

TOWNHOME

PATIO

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

PATIO

VILLAGE

CENTER

REC.
CENTER

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

TOWNHOME

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

SINGLE

FAMILY

PATIO

P:\081-011-150\LandPlan\PUD\Graphics\20220222_Preliminary Land Use Plan.dwg Feb 22, 2022-1:32pm Edited by: Plipetska

No warranty or representation of
intended use, design or proposed
improvements are made herein. All
Plans for land or facilities are
subject to change without notice.

081-011-150
EHRA JOB NO.

N O R T H

Brazoria County, Texas
NOT TO SCALE

Meridiana
Preliminary Land Use Plan - Iowa Colony

February 22, 2022

CLARK

ROAD

Land Use Table
Use Area as Shown

Single Family Home 388.4 Ac.

Patio Home 108.1 Ac.

Townhome 17.1 Ac.

Village Center 58.3 Ac.

Commercial 42.4 Ac.

Institutional 114.4 Ac.

Right of Way 60.8 Ac.

Parks, Detention, OS 369.0 Ac.

Site Total 1,170.1 Ac.

Multi Family 11.6 Ac.

*Area calculations include Alvin strip and land uses within Alvin strip.

Original Area

408.4 Ac.

170.0 Ac.

17.1 Ac.

31.1 Ac.

53.7 Ac.

114.4 Ac.

60.8 Ac.

273.1 Ac.

41.5 Ac.

1,170.1 Ac.

Percent Change

+87%

+35%

-5%

-21%

-72%

-36%

Cop
y

dho
Textbox
Amendment No. 4



CR 72

M
AN

VEL

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M
A

N
V

E
L

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M e r i d i a n a P a r k w a y

SCHOOL
JR. HIGH

SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY

PATIO

COMM.

COMM.

COMM.

CENTER
VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

SITE
STADIUM

FAMILY
MULTI

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE CENTER

VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

PATIO

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

PATIO

CENTER
VILLAGE

PATIO

PATIO
PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

DRILL
SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

PROPOSED PUBLIC
SAFETY SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

FAMILY
SINGLE

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

SH
 2

88

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

CEDAR RAPIDS

PKWY.

P
U

R
SL

EY

B
LV

D
.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

DAVENPORT

PKWY.

PARCEL 2F

CR 72

M
AN

VEL

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M
A

N
V

E
L

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

M e r i d i a n a P a r k w a y

SCHOOL
JR. HIGH

SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY

PATIO

COMM.

COMM.

COMM.

CENTER
VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

SITE
STADIUM

FAMILY
MULTI

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

CENTER
VILLAGE CENTER

VILLAGE

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

PATIO

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

HOMES
TOWN

PATIO

CENTER
VILLAGE

PATIO

PATIO
PATIO

FAMILY
SINGLE

PATIO

DRILL
SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

PROPOSED PUBLIC
SAFETY SITE

RECREATION
CENTER

FAMILY
SINGLE

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

DRILL
SITE

HOMES
TOWN

FAMILY
SINGLE

SH
 2

88

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

CEDAR RAPIDS

PKWY.

P
U

R
SL

EY

B
LV

D
.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

DAVENPORT

PKWY.

PARCEL 2F

Exhibit 5: Preliminary Land Use Plan - Iowa ColonyMeridiana
Brazoria County, TX

Planning Ê Landscape Architecture
Graphic Design

19 Briar Hollow Lane, Suite 145
Houston, Texas 77027

Tel: (713) 621-8025 Fax: (713) 621-8487
www.rviplanning.com

NOT TO SCALE
NORTHDATE : 11-04-2016

Land Use Table

Single Family Home

Patio Home

Village Center

Commercial

Institutional

Use Area

Site Total

Right of Way

Parks, Detention, OS

*Area calculations include Alvin strip
and land uses within Alvin strip.

Multi Family

408.4 Ac.

170.0 Ac.

31.1 Ac.

53.7 Ac.

114.4 Ac.

1,170.1 Ac.

60.8 Ac.

273.1 Ac.

41.5 Ac.

Townhome 17.1 Ac.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

IO
W

A
 C

O
LO

N
Y

B
LV

D
.

Cop
y

dho
Textbox
Amendment No. 3



Meridiana  City of Iowa Colony 

Planned Unit Development District 

 

77 

 

4. Courtyard Home (CH) 

Purpose: The Courtyard Home category (CH) provides for the development of 

detached, single family dwelling units within the Village Center. These homes shall 

be platted on individual lots and shall be owned fee simple.  

Permitted uses: Attached single family dwelling units 

 Courtyard homes 

 Institutional uses 

 Minor utilities 

 Open space 

 Parks 

 Recreational facilities 

 Religious assembly 

 Single family homes 

 Temporary uses 

 Townhomes 

Minimum Lot Area: 2,500 square feet 

Minimum Lot width:  Zero (0) feet at the building setback line if shared driveway is 

provided 

 25 feet at the building setback line if no shared driveway is 

provided 

Minimum Setbacks: 

Front: 20 feet if front loaded 

Zero (0) feet from public street if access is provided via shared 

driveway 

5 feet from shared driveway 

Cop
y

dho
Highlight



Meridiana  City of Iowa Colony 

Planned Unit Development District 

 

78 

 

 10 feet if rear loaded 

Rear: 5 feet 

 20 feet for lots that front on a common area 

Side: If utilizing a shared driveway – 5 feet. Structures shall be 

separated by a minimum of 10 feet.   

 If not utilizing a shared driveway – Zero (0) feet on one side 

provided that there is a minimum of six (6) feet between 

structures.  Three (3) feet side setbacks are also acceptable 

provided that there is a minimum of six (6) feet between 

structures. 

Corner: 10 feet 

COURTYARD HOME LOT DIAGRAM (Shared Driveways) 

 

 

 

 

 

Cop
y

dho
Highlight



Meridiana  City of Iowa Colony 

Planned Unit Development District 

 

79 

 

COURTYARD HOME LOT DIAGRAM (Non-Shared Driveway) 

 

Architectural features may encroach into the setback area a maximum of three (3) 

feet and may not extend more than five (5) feet above the principal structure. 

Maximum Building Height:  Three (3) stories with a maximum height of 35 feet. 

Parking Requirement: Shall comply with the parking standards established in this 

section. Parking is not permitted within any shared driveway. Front loaded courtyard 

homes shall provide 0.25 guest parking spaces per dwelling unit. Guest spaces may 

not be on lots and shall be located within 300 feet of units. Furthermore, guest 

spaces shall either be off-street or parallel spaces added within the right-of-way. A 

parking analysis will be provided on a section-by-section basis with the preliminary 

plat submittal.  

Additional Requirements: A maximum of four (4) homes may take sole vehicular 

access from a shared driveway. 

Cop
y

dho
Highlight



Meridiana  City of Iowa Colony 

Planned Unit Development District 

 

80 

 

Single family and patio homes shall comply with the standards established in their 

respective categories.  

A courtyard home that utilizes a shared driveway and has frontage on a public or 

private street is prohibited from having fencing that blocks the façade of the home 

from the street face. 

Additionally, the Home Owner’s Association (HOA) shall provide landscape 

maintenance for the front yards of all courtyard homes. 

5. Multi-Family (MF) 

Purpose: The Multi-Family category is intended for the development of medium to 

high density multi-family dwelling units such as apartments and condominiums. 

Permitted uses: Attached multi-family dwelling units 

 Attached single family dwelling units 

 Condominiums 

 Institutional uses 

 Entry features & monuments 

 Minor utilities 

 Open space 

 Parks 

 Patio homes 

 Recreational facilities 

 Religious assembly 

 Single family homes 

 Temporary uses 

 Townhomes 

Minimum Setbacks: 

Cop
y

dho
Highlight



Cop
y



Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana General Development Plan, February 2022 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 681 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-234 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana General Development Plan, 
February 2022, received on or about February 24, 2022. The review of the plan is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
, Based upon our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on February 24, 2021. Please provide Kayleen Rosser, 
City Secretary, with ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 24, 2022 for consideration at the March 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-234 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 37A Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 682 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-237 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Section 37A preliminary 
plat, received on or about February 23, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance 
No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on February 23, 2022. Please provide Kayleen 
Rosser, City Secretary, with ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 24, 2022, for consideration at the 
March 1, 2022, Planning and Zoning meeting. 

 
Please provide a written response to our comments and send digital files in .pdf format for further review. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-237 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 34B Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 680 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-235 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Section 34B preliminary 
plat, received on or about February 23, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance 
No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the plat as resubmitted on February 23, 2022. Please provide Kayleen 
Rosser, City Secretary, with ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 24, 2022 for consideration at the March 
1, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 

 
Please provide a written response to our comments and send digital files in .pdf format for further review. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-235 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02242022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Monday, February 21, 2022 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Southwest Village Center Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 616 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-236 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the first submittal of Meridiana Southwest Village Center  
preliminary plat, received on or about February 7, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as submitted on February 7, 2022. Please provide 
Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, with ten (10) folded copies of the plat by no later than February 23, 2022 for consideration at 
the March 1, 2022 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-236 

Cop
y



APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02212022

Cop
y


	Notice of Public Hearing Amending Meridiana PUD.pdf (p.1)
	2.1.2022- Draft P&Z Minutes.pdf (p.2-3)
	LOR to Approve Ames Blvd Detention Reserve AB Pkg 0242022.pdf (p.4-8)
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Cover Sheet
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Cover Sheet

	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map 1
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map 1

	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map 2
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map 2

	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Deed Sheet
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Deed Sheet


	LOR to Approve Davenport Pkwy Detention Reserve AB Pkg 02242022.pdf (p.9-11)
	AmesBlvd DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Deed Sheet
	DavenportPkwy DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map
	DavenportPkwy DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Map

	DavenportPkwy DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Deed Sheet
	DavenportPkwy DrainageReserve FinalPlat-Deed Sheet


	LOR to Approve SV8 PP Pkg 02232022.pdf (p.12-14)
	Layout1
	Layout1

	Application fo Amendment to Meridiana PUD - EHRA.pdf (p.15)
	Meridiana PUD Amendment No. 4_Staff Memo 02.22.2022.pdf (p.16-26)
	LOR to Approve MER GDP Feb 2022 Pkg 02242022.pdf (p.27-28)
	LOR to Approve MER 37A PP Pkg 02242022.pdf (p.29-30)
	LOR to Approve MER 34B PP Pkg 02242022.pdf (p.31-32)
	LOR to Approve MER Southwest Village Center PP Pkg 02212022.pdf (p.33-34)

